
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M040504A

May 4, 2004 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Karen D. Cyr 
General Counsel

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2004, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  SECY-04-0066 - DOMINION NUCLEAR CONNECTICUT (MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3) 
(REJECTION BY THE SECRETARY OF PETITION TO INTERVENE IN LICENSE RENEWAL PROCEEDING AS 
PREMATURE) 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to the Connecticut Coalition Against Millstone's (CCAM) request 
that the Commission vacate the Secretary's rejection of the CCAM petition to intervene in the Millstone license renewal proceeding 
as premature. The Order denied CCAM's request because CCAM had filed its petition before the NRC staff had published its Notice 
of Opportunity for Hearing.

(Subsequently, on May 4, 2004, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)

Attachment: As stated

cc: Chairman Diaz 
Commissioner McGaffigan 
Commissioner Merrifield 
EDO 
CFO 
OCAA 
OCA 
OIG 
OPA 
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
PDR
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